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ORDINANCE 05-06

TO AMEND TITLE 8 OF THE BLOOMINGTON MUNICIPAL CODE, ENTITLED
“HISTORIC PRESERVATION AND PROTECTION ”
TO ESTABLISH A HISTORIC DISTRICT
Re: “The Garton Farm” at
2820 - 2920 East 10" Street
(Bloomington Restorations, Inc., Petitioner)

WHEREAS, the Common Council adopted Ordinance 95-20 which created a Historic
Preservation Commission and established procedures for designating historic
districts in the City of Bloomington; and

WHEREAS, the Historic Preservation Commission held a public hearing on January 13™ 2003
for the purpose of allowing discussion and public comment on the proposed
historic district designation of “The Garton Farm” at 2820 and 2920 East 1ot
Street; and

WHEREAS, at the January 13%®, 2005 mesting the Historic Preservation Commission found
that the building has historic and architectural significance that merits the
protection of the property as a historic district; and

WHEREAS, the Commission has prepared a map and written report which accompanies
the map and validates the proposed district by addressing the criteria outlined in
BMC 8.08.10; and :

WHEREAS, the Commission voted to submit the map and report to the Common Councit
which recommend local histeric designation of “The Garton Farm;”

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY ORDAINED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF BLOOMINGTON, MONRQE COUNTY, INDIANA. THAT:

SECTIONE. The map setting forth the proposed histotic district for the site is hereby approved
and said historic district is hereby established. A copy of the map and report submitted by the
Historic Preservation Cormission is attached to this ordinance and incorporated herein by
reference and two copies of the map are on file in the Office of City Clerk for public inspection.
The legal description of this property is further described as:

A part of the Southwest quarter of Section 35, Township ¢ North, Range 1 West, Monroe
County, Indiana, more particularly described as follows:

Commencing at a PX. nail found marking the northwest corner of said quarter section,
said corner being on the centerfine of State Road 45; Then South 01 degree 13 minutes
30 seconds East 21.43 feet; Thence South 01 minutes 32 seconds East 21.43 feet; Thence
South 89 degrees 53 minutes 32 seconds 319.63 feet to a stone post found and the Point
of Beginning:

Thence continuing South 89 degrees 53 minutes 32 seconds East 11.76 feet; Thence
North 89 degrees 16 minutes 34 seconds East 488.82 feet, Thence North 89 degrees 46
minutes 44 seconds East 153,74 feet to a 5/8 inch diameter rebar with a cap engraved
“Bynum Fanyo 890006 (called “monument™ for the remainder of this description) set;
Thenee South 85 degrees 45 seconds 33 seconds East 138.96 feet to 2 monument set;
Thence South 89 degrees 32 minutes 52 seconds East 189.98 feet to a monument set;
Thence South 03 degrees 16 minutes 01 seconds West 81.39 feet to a monument set;
Thence South 11 degrees 45 minutes 02 seconds West 528.27 feet to a monument set on
the north right-of-way line of the Illinois Central Railroad; Thence on and along said line
North 78 degrees 04 minutes 44 seconds West 376.69 feet; Thence North 78 degrees 00
minutes 18 seconds West 293.58 feet; Thence North 78 degrees 08 minutes 05 seconds
West 210.36 feet to a monument set; Thence North 01 degree 13 minutes 30 seconds
West 421.50 feet to the Point of Beginning within said bounds 11.08 acres be the same
more or less but subject to all rights-of-way and easements of record.



SECTIONII. The Garton Farm shall be classified as “outstanding.”

SECTION IIL Chapter 8.20 of the Bloomington Municipal Code, entitled “A List of Designated
Historic Districts,” is hereby amended to insert a line regarding the “The Garton Farm” which
shall read as follows:

The Garton Farm 2820 - 2920 Fast 10" Street

SECTION IV. If any section, sentence, or provision of this ordinance, or the application thereof
to any person or circumstances shall be declared invalid, such invalidity shall not affect any of
the other sections, sentences, provisions, or applications of this ordinance which can be given
effect without the invalid provision or application, and to this end the provisions of this
ordinance are declared o be severable. ‘

SECTION V. This ordinance shall be in. full force and effect from and after its passage by the
Common Council of the City of Bloomington and approval of the Mayor.

PASSED AND ADOPTED bg' Tgle Commen Council of the City of Bloomington, Monroe
County, Indiana, upon this day of FEALLL 2005,

B WLl )

ANDY RUET, Phesidént
Bloomington Corfinon Council

ATTEST:

Koo s
REGINA MOORE, Clerk
City of Bloomington

PRESENTED by me to Mayor of the City of Bleomington, Monroe County, Indiana, upon this
/7 %ay ofé%%{ , 2005,

s Wora_

REGINA MOORE, Clerk
City of Bloomington
SIGNED AND APPROVED by me upon this_{ Py of T 2005.

n<%/

KRUZAN, Mayor
City/of Bloomington
SYNOPSIS

This ordinance amends Chapter 8.20 of the Bloomington Municipal Code entitled “The List of
Designated Historic Districts™ in ordet to designate the Garton Farm located at 2820 and 2520
East 10" Street as a historic district. Bloomington Restorations, Inc. sought this designation and
after a public hearing on January 13, 2003, the Bloomington Historic Preservation Commission
recommended it to the Common Council. Along with this designation it also recommended that
the property be rated as “outstanding” because the Garton Farm is the only remaining 19"
century farm and rural landscapes within the city limits. Daisy Garton, former owner of the
property, left a will securing the land and house to be used as a farm museum. The current
owner, Bloomington Restorations, Inc. has recently assumed this obligation, Local designation
was a condition of approval of the Board of Zoning Appeals. The 11,08 acre site contains two
houses, a barn, a crib, a blacksmith shop, and a garage. Once this ordinance has been adopted,
the property will be regulated by the requirements that apply to all historic and architecturally
worthy districts so designated by the Common Council. These regulations preserve and protect
the property from demolition and include the review of exterior modification.
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HD-04-04
Daisy Garton Farm 2820-2920 East 10" Street
Staff Report: Bloomington Historic Preservation Commission

The property at 2820-2920 East 10™ Street, also known as the “The Daisy Garton Farm,”
qualifies for local designation under the following highlighted criteria found in Ordinance
95-20 of the Municipal Code (1) a and ¢; (2) ¢, f, and g.

(1) Historic: :

Is the site of an historic event; or

2) .' Architecturally worthy:

a. Embodies distinguishing characteristics of an architectural or
engineering type; or
b. Is the work of a designer whose individual work has significantly
_influenced the development of the community; or :
c. Is the work of a designer of such prominence that such work -
gains its value from the designer's reputation; or
d. Contains elements of design, detail, materials, or craftsmanship

hich nt a significant innovation; or

fﬁ.ﬁgki‘ ngg

The Daisy Garton farmstead is comprised of an 1892 Queen Anne house and a smaller
pyramidal-ell cottage with 4 contributing agricultural outbuildings. Part of the land is wooded
and extends south to the Indiana Railroad right-of-way. Although it once contained 82 acres
primarily in agriculture, the farm is now surrounded by high density apartments, and high traffic
institutional uses. State Highway 45 passes along the northern boundary of the site about 45 feet
from the front of the principal house. A large apartment complex completed in 2003 on the west
side of the site further reduces the size of the farm to 11.08 acres.

Because of its increasingly urbanized setting, Daisy Garton was concerned for the farm’s survival



and placed it on the state register to protect it from state highway encroachment. The 1991
nomination notes a chicken coop in “poor condition™ that has since been lost, but all other
structurés cited in the report still exist.

The Garton Farm was included in all three Bloomington surveys and in all of them classified as
“outstanding.”

2001 Historic Sites and Structures Report 105-055-90188

1986 Historic Sites and Structures Report 105-055-80019

1976 Historic Sites and Structures Report 105-055-0287

The first survey described the main house (1) as carpenter builder in style. Its ornamentation is
definitely Queen Anne with a variety of shingle patterns and distinctively carved gable
ornaments. The windows were replaced a few years ago. The original configuration of the house
is a two-story T-Plan with a ceniral chamfered bay and three upstairs bedrooms. Interior integrity
adds to the farm’s significance and includes original wide plank pine floors, quarter sawn oak
woodwork, interior shutters, pocket doors and built-in cabinets. An addition to the rear of the
original house was constructed in 1928, along with the garage (2) that is the northernmost
building on the site, just off the right-of-way. The main bam (3) is a gambreled Midwest three
portal barn. The crib (4) is the southernmost building on the lot. A small “blacksmith shop” (6)
which is a vertically sided remains, though its contents were largely removed.

The smaller house (5) on the west side of the site was built ¢. 1910 and is the childhood home of
Daisy Garton. She moved to the larger house, in 1947 and lived there until her death in 2002.
Garton’s estate dictated that the land would be protected from development. Under BRI's
ownership, the house is to be preserved as a museum. BRI retained ownership in Dec of 2004.
As a part of a BZA approval to use the farm as a museum, BRI is required to apply for local
designation. The individual nomination form to the National Register of Historic Places, written
in 1991, is attached to this report. The property was listed on the state register only. At the time
Daisy Garton was concerned that the trees along the front fence would be endangered with the
anticipated widening of the highway. Because of the farm’s listing on the state register, the
highway right-of-way was moved north approximately 17 feet in order to avoid encroachment
and negative impact to the farm site.

The farm is endangered by its location and its obvious development potential. It has a history of
being considered a significant architectural feature of the city, documented as “outstanding” since
the inception of the local survey. Its expression of the Queen Anne style is a rural complement to
the Showers houses on North Washington Street. Its eligibility for the National Register is
documented.

Staff recommends approval and to adopt the rating of “outstanding” as recommended by the
2001 survey.
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QLG No. Tase0018

ual propecies or disidcts, Saa Instructions in Guidelinas

{or Camplating National Register Forms (National Register Bullatin 16). Comglote euch kom by marking “x™* tn the appropriate box or by enterng
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{Form 10-900a). Type all entrias.

1. Name of Property

Hinkle Garton
105~ (pZ9-%00{9.

historle name
other namas/sita number

gr 092 %6013 ¢ _ [pWT)

2. Location .
street & number 2920 East Tenth Street nat for publication
city, town Bloomington - vicinity s -
gate _Indiana ‘code__IN county  Monroae code 1015 2ip code 47401
4. Classlfication - :
Ownarship of Property Category of Propeny Numbar of Resources within Property
X1 privata - T buitdingts) _Contribuling Nencontributing
@puhﬁc-local . b] disteiet yi 0___ buildings
public-State [ lsite 0 0 sites
public-Federal [ ]structure ) 0__ structures
[ Joblect R S 0 _objects
‘ ' dX ‘ 0 Total

Natma of related multipla praperty nsﬂhg:
NA . o

‘Numbar of conlributing rasources previously
listed In tha National Ragister

4. State/Federal Agency Certification

' D namination

fn my opinion, the properly L_meeis

~ As the designated authorlty under the Natlonal Historle Preservatidn Act 0f 1966, as amended, | hereby cortlfy that this
request for detecmination of eligfbllity meets the documentation standards for registering properties in the
* National Register of Historic Places &nd meets the procedural and professional requirements set forth in 36 CFR Part 60.
does not meet tha Natlona! Hegister criteria. DSea conlinuation shaal.

Signalurs of cettlfying offielal

Date

State or Federal agancy and buraau

in my oplhloq. lﬁ!}iﬁppenyﬁmaots Ej:ms not maet the Nationql Register critaria, [_Isea continuation sheet.

Signature of commaniting or other afficial

bate

Siata or Fedaral agancy and. bursay

" 8. National Park Service Certitication

§, hereby, certify that this propeny is:

[Jentered in the National Register.
See conllnuation sheel.

[} determinad efigible for the National
Aeglster. [ )sea continuation sheet,

[(Jdetermined nat efigitla for the,
National' Reglster,

8mmnvad from the National Register.
other, {explain:)

. Signalure of the Kaepar

Date of Actlon



6. _Function or Use ' _ e

Historic Funcllons (enter catogories from Instructions) Currenl Functions (enter calegorios from Instructions) '
; + Seco y DOMEST { :
structure : ‘ dvelling -

AGRICULTURAL/storage; field: snimal AGRICULTURAL/storages fiald: animai
facility: outbujldine : facility: outbnildig g : .
7. Description | '

Archltectural Classification ' Malerials {anter catagoties fram Instructions)
(enter calegories from Instructions) ' : : :

foundation _ﬂ.QE_E
Queen Anne walls WO0OD
‘OTHER ; vernacular barnp
- rool _ ASFHALT

" other METAL

Describe present and hisloric physical appearance,

meHinkleGartonHmsearﬂFarmisanapp:rmdmatalyzo acre farm located an the
east side of Bloomington, This intact grovping of agricultmal buildings is
enﬂmﬁxedbyapastoralsettingofgentlymllingmus and well established
treelines, The farm is immediately surromded on all sides by camercial, civic
and vesidential development., The two houses and five cutbuildings all survive
with a high degree of integrity and together with their surrowmding fields and
trmpresantanmcammruralenﬁrmxtwithinanincxaasinglyurban

Included in this fawm district are the two story main house nilt in 1892 in the
Queen Ame architectural style (photo # 1-6), a smaller one and one half story
gabled ell house built cixca 1910 (choto # 7,8), a blacksnith shop built in 1901
(photo # 9), a garage built circa 1920 (photo # 10), a large barn boilt in 1928
(photo #.11) and a grain'crib and JERBMERIMER of winowm date (ghoto # 12 and 13
respectively). All of the buildings are wood frame with wood siding; the two. )
houses have stone foundations and asphalt reofs. ALl of the bulldings are
considered contributing to the district. All of the buildings are in gocd
condition except: .the garage and czib are in fair condition and the blacksmith .
shop and chicken house are in poor condition. All of the buildings retain a high -
degre;uofintegﬁtya:ﬂmminvirtmnymngedfmtheiroriginal _
construction, : ' :

The  cace included a total of 82 acres, parts of which have been sold so
that an app tely 20 acre parcel remaing today. Thig parcel is bounded by
East Tenth-Street (Indiana State Road 45) to the north, the Crosstown Shopping
Center to the west, the Illinois Central Railroad tracks to the south and Pete . )
Ellis Drive to the east, Indiana University owns the property across Tenth Strest .
tothenorthuponwhichmereareseveralsctmlmildings. A new City of
Bloamington post office stands acvoss Pete Ellis Drive to the east. Residential
developent. is found to the northeast, east beyond the post office, to tha
southeast and south beyand the railrocad tracks. In short, commercial and
residential developmvent is encrovaching on all sides. :

B2

[¥]ses continuation sheet
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Unlted States Department of the Interior
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National Register of Historic Places
Continuation Sheet -

Section numbér 7 Page __. 1 Hinkle Garton House and Farm

Almgthemrﬂibmrdaxyofﬂmeproperwmereare.fwstomposts, one at the
northwest corner of the property, oie near the little house, me near the main
house and one near the garage (photo # 2). There were at least two more east of -
. the garage which have been broken off to-the ground level, The remaining four .
posts are considered as contriating cbjects to the district.. Several hard maple
trees which line Tenth Street in fromt of the main house are thought to date from
the time of the building of the house in 1892 and contribute greatly to the -
ambience of the yard and house (photo # 1-3). ' .

The criginal 1892 part of the two story main house has a T-shaped plan with a
crossed gable roof and rests on a stone foundation. One story porches with
dmummts,tmadcetsmﬂspuﬂlesmfmnﬂoneiﬁmsideofﬂlefm
projecting gable (photo # 1-5). The front gable has a rectangular bay, which
projects outward slightly on the first floor level, horizental siding broken up
with a section of vertical siding at a halfway paint and chamfered shingles at the
roof level (photo # 5). The west gable has a fill height nrojecting bay with
chanfered corners below the roof level and a triangular gable brace at the peak
with a carved sunturst pattern (photo # 6). The east gable also has a triangular
gable brace at-the peak with a carved sunburst patd (photo # 4). The rear two
story addition was added clrca 1928 and consists of a broad south facing gable
(photo # 6) and a cne stery sumex dining room (glioto # 4). A cne story former
wood shed is attached at the south east corner (photo § 6). It was modernized for
an apartment circa 1946. - | ;

4 The interior of the house retains a high degree of integrity and appears much as
it did when it was omstxructed, The original portion of the house has a paxlor,
living xoom, dining room and kitchen on the first floor and three bedrcoms on the
with s eye corner blocks at the windows, interior window shutters, high
molded Edgd boards, wide pine floor boards (originally covered with wall to wall
Brussels carpets), panel docrs with exiginal hardwaxe, a front door with muiltiple
panes and decorative woodwork, paneled pocket doors between the living room and -
dining room, a built-in china cabinet in the dining room and a fireplace with wdod
mantel in the living romm. Original features upstairs include closets in each
bedrocm, a built~in linen closet at the top of the stairs, quarter sawn cak trim,
interior window shutters, wide pine fleor boards and transomed panel doors with
original havdware. ZLight fixtures which date to the dinstallation of electricity
in the 1920's hang in the bedrooms. . '

| The little house has a parlor, living room, dining room, pantry and kitchen m the
first floor with original black walmut trim and doors. The upstairs, which was
ariginally unfinished was converted to an apartment in the 1970's (photo # 7, 8).
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National Register of Historic Places
-Gontinuation Sheet

Section number 7 Page 2 Hinkle Garton House and Farm

Ihemmnamisala:genidwestthme—portal_hamwitharectmxgularphnmda :
gambrel roof (photo # 11). A deep overhang en the south side provides shelter for
an access door to upper level hay storage. This wood fiame barn has a metal roof
and vertical wood siding. ‘mishamfmctionst:ohmmefamaninals,ariginauy

dairy cows, and currently horses. . ‘ ‘

The garage (photo # 10) and the crib (photo # 12) are both cne and ane half story
transverse frame structures with shed roof additdons to one side. Both have metal
roofs and vertical wood siding. The blacksmith shop is a small cne stary gable
structure with vertical wood siding (photo # 9). The chicken house is a small
wood sided structure with a shed roof (photo # 13). :

All of the outbuildings, except for the chicken house, are located in a large
fenced field to the esst of the main house (see sketch map). The garage is
located immediately adjacent to the road and within thirty feet of the main house.
The hlackswith shop is directly to the south of - . '

‘the garage within twenty feet of the main house. The large barn is located east
of the blacksnith shop and the crib to the south: The lttle house is
approximately 100 yards to the west of the main house and the chicken house is
located to the south of the little house. The yard arownd the houses is separa
from the fields around it with fencing and tyee lines, . :

The completely rural environment of the farm has been maintained by the lack of
major changes to the district over time. The district appears much as it did -
during the period of significance. The enly visible alterations are the -
wodernization of the wood shed at the rear of the main house and a new entrance
and stairs at the rear of the little house. The enly majar interdor -alterations.

- axe the regpvations inside the wood shed and the second £loor of the little house,

%

both to. agciin gpartments.



8. Statement of Significance -
Cerfifying official has considered the significance of this property in relation to other properties:
l:] nationally D slatawide E] locally

splicable National Register Criteria (X]a [Je [Klo [o

Critaria Considarations (Exceptions) [ Ja I8 [c. [Jo Ce I Clae

Areas of Slgnlficance (enter catagorias from instructions) Paried of Significance Significant Dates
AGRICULTURE 1892-1928 1892, 1901,
ARCHITECTURE o ¢. 1810,

1628

Cultural Affiliation
N/A

Significant Ferson ‘ ' ‘ Architect/Buitder
N/A S o

State significance of property, and Justify crlterla, criterla conslderaﬁons. and areas and perlods of significance nated above,
The Hinkle Garton House ard Farm is significant under Criteria A and C for its
fine Queen Anne style residence and intact group of famm huildings, which together
mmmw&q¢Wmetmmm

mmmmp\\ ! ’ V
_?&ﬁletha}hxﬂdesartmmisidentified ﬂmhﬂianaﬂistorics.ttesarﬁ
Structiires Inven : Citv of B : Interdm {the property is located
in the "two mile fringe", governed by but tec ¥ not in the City of

Rleoanington), itsagﬁ.culmmlcontaxtarﬂmdmitytoﬂzeaigeofﬂmdty
réender its evaluation in the context. of Monroe County more appropriate, The
Irndiana Historic Sites and Structures M. Monroe County Intexim Repact
identifles seven Queen Amne style houses in agricultural settings, only oné of
which is rated as outstanding. The Howard House in Richland Township (105-677-
15051) is a2 me story pyramid cottage with Queen Anne decoration and is said to be
tha best preserved example of the style cutside Bloomingten., The Hinkle Garton
HBouse is more dharacteristic of the Queen Ame style with its two story helght,
projecting bays and patterned surface achieved with wood shingles and siding,
w:.thiuthecitycfmmu:lngtonama, the Hinkle Garton House oampares favorahly -
with the st of the Quesn Anne style houses including the Morgan House (105~055—
- 62009; Register of Historic Places, 1983). It is unique among
Bloaningtmsmeeanstylehousesinthat1tisparl:ofanagricultmalgmup

The Hinkle Garton House and Fam is significant for its association with :
agricolture in the Bloomington comminity. mewaassettledbyJothen:yand
Taura Artt Rawlins Hinkle in 1887. Jdin Henry was born in 1854 in the Griffy Cresk
area, Monroe County and Laura in 1859 near Paragon in Morgan County. The two were
mrriedin1884m0rleansardlivedﬁrstinﬂ1ecrlffy&eekama When they
the first forty acres and moved to the Hinkle Garton Farm in 1886 there
vas a log structure on the property (no lenger standing) whete they resided wntil
they built the current main house in 1892, -Johm Henry farmed the land and bought
and sold livestock and emntinued to parchase mome land intil he had at least 80
‘acres at e time. The sgelf sufficient farm had dairy and beef cows, chickens and
a blacksnith shop. ILaura, who taught school in Monroe and Orange Coumties before
marrying, was the granddaughter of Cynthia Stout Rawlins, who lived in the Daniel
Stmtl-lwsetlistedmthe!tationalRegisteroinstomic laces in 1973) as a
child. Ses continuation sheat -
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Section number ___ 8 Page 1 .  Hinkle Garton House and Farm

The only child of Jam Henry and Laura, Henry Emmest Hinkle, was born in 1885. .
The little house was built for Henry and his wife, Bertha Elizabeth Rogers Hinkle,
circa 1910. They lived there with their children, Daisy Estella KEinkle, born
1908, and Jam Henry Hinkle, Jr., born 1914, until their diverce {a third child,
Dorothy Ilene had died in 1908). Henry lived in the little house off and cm until
1946, then nmoved into the mmin house. He was a prolific potato- farmer. known as .

" the "Potato King" of Monrce County. He also raised dahlias and gladiolus, selling
the bulbs and flowers to Jocal florists, The little house was rented out to

- others when not occupied by the Hinkle fardly before 1946 and cantdnuously fram
1946 to the present. ' . ~ : '

Daiéy Hinkle, a music mwofessor, married Joseph Nathan Garton, also a music
professer, in 1940 and moved to the main house on a permanent basis in August

1943, where ghe has lived ever since.

The farm grew to a size of 82 acres with two mre purchases of land by John Henry
Hinkle, Sr. by 1895. The faxm was active in the production of crops and livestock
from 1886 wntil 1980, The barn and pastuves are cuvently rented for horses. The
garage was used by the Hinkles and Gartons from the time it was built when the
first autanchile was purchased in the 1920's until the late 1940's, when its

p:mdmitytoamsymadmde_its.usemredang“ .

Over the years the size of the farm bas eroded due to several Ffactars. Tie first
was‘meadventoftheﬂnmiscentralkaihoad,whidmmtt}mxghﬂ:epmperty
taking 6.27 acres of the faxm in 1905, Iater, when the famlly ceased active
farming after 1980, plots were sold and subsequently developed by others. The
ooreofthefamwitha]lcfthebuildingshavebeenmservedwithahealthy
portidnofzpasbaxemmﬁjngitontlmegsides.

’meﬁhﬂdéi*@artmﬁwaaandkmamalsoalmiﬂmmmterioanorﬁxeir
architectural contribution to the Blocmington area and Memroe County., The peried
ofsimifimmeisderivedfmthespandﬂlemofﬂwsemﬂdings.--

The main house is the oldest, built in 16892, The blacksmith shop was bullt in °

1901, the little house in circa 1910 and the large barn in 1928, The barn :
replaced two former barns, The garage was built sometime in the 1920's and the ,(F
erib and chicken house are of unknown date, This intact growp of farm bulldings -
are characteristic of agricultural buildings from their era, few of which swrvive d
as a group without alteraticn, as thede do. The Queen Anne style main house and j
gaMedeuutﬂeMeareboﬂlexcellmtemmplesoftheirtypeformmngto?n/
and together with the agricultural cutbuildings take on additional significance

their unity and integrity,



3, uajofgﬂallogmﬁhlwrﬁ?erences

Interview with Daisy Garton, 17 July 1990.

Indiana Historic Sites and Structures Inventory:

City of Bloemington

Interim Report.

Indjana Historic Sites and Structures Inventory:

““Interim Report.
Inc., 1989.

Previous documentation on fils (NPS):
[Jpreliminary determination of individual listing (36 CFR 67)
has been requested
["Jprevicusly listed in the National Ragister
[:]pravlously datermined eligible by the National Reglster
Bdesignated a National Historic Landmack
racotded by Historic American Buildings
Survey # )

Bioomington, indiana:

I:Iraoordad by Histodic American.Enginegrlng
Record # '

Tity of Bloomington, Indiana, 1988,

Monroe Count
Bloomington Reptorations,

[:] Saeo continuation sheet

Primary location of additional data:
[} State historic preservation office
[_]Other State agency
[ 1Federal agency
[T Local gavernment
gumvarsity. '

Other

Specify repository:

10, Geographical Data

\ereage quropeny__a_p_p_r,_gzi.lj.litelv 20 acres

UTM References :
A L_:__J Lia L | Lo | L -
Zone  Easting Nonthing

elad Ll tee b laloha ol

ST [ I PO BTN I B I
Zone Easting Northing

DL_,_JH.J..JIH.J.J

(1 see continuation shaat

Varbal Boundary Dascription

Boundad by East Tenth Street (Indiana State Road 45), the Crosstown
Shopping Center, the Illinois Central Railroad and Pete Ellis Drive,

Bloomington, Indiana.

-

[C1see continuation sheet ol

Boundary Justification

These are the boundaries of the farm property.

Non-agricultural

‘uses gurround the property on all sides.

[T] Sea cantinuation sheet

11, Fovm Prepared -8y

namefitla _Cynthia rubak

" arganization Portfolio Design Inc.

Architectural Conserva tor

dats_ 26 July 1090 _

straet & number 115 N. College Ave.

Suite 113

tetephone _ 812 1334-2488

state __indiana . zip codo

¢ty or town Floomington





